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MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: Transportation and Economic Development Subcommittee 

From: Susie Jordan, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1835 

Date: May 13, 2013 

Subject: HB 2113 relating to Farm Labor Contractor Licenses 
Work Session 

 
 

 
HB 2113 relates to increasing the maximum fee the Bureau of Labor and Industries can 
charge for a Farm Labor Contractor’s License.  The measure becomes effective 
January 1, 2014. 
 
The measure, the original staff measure summary, preliminary Joint Committee on 
Ways and Means staff measure summary, revenue impact statement [if available], and 
fiscal impact statement are available on the Oregon Legislative Information System 
(OLIS).   
 
The measure previously had a work session in the House Business and Labor 
Committee on March 13, 2013 and was referred to the Joint Committee on Ways and 
Means with a “do pass” recommendation. 
 
The measure has a $ 37,750 Other Funds fiscal impact and a $58,100 revenue impact 
for the 2013-15 biennium.  
 
 
 
Motion:  Move HB 2113 to the full committee with a “do pass” recommendation. 
 
 
Assignment of Carriers 
 
 Full:_____________________________________ 
  
2nd Chamber:_____________________________ 
 


